

Sacramento County Alcohol and Drug Advisory Board

Meeting Minutes

November 13, 2019 5:30pm - 6:40pm

California Consortium of Addiction Programs and Professionals (CCAPP)

2400 Marconi Avenue, Sacramento, CA 95821

Meeting Attendees: (If member is present box is checked)

Jennifer Churchill (Chair)	X	Daniel Monk		Brandi Curry	⊠
Melinda Avey (1st Vice Chair)		Ryan Raftery		Christian Landaverde	
Irene Chu	×	Walter Wyniarczuk	×	Barbara Oleachea	⊠
Joseph Whitfield	×	Ricki Townsend	×	Harry Carlson	⊠
Nick Mori	×	Thomas Johnson	×		
Chris Carlson		Paul Tanner	×		

Guests: Kimberly Grimes

Topic	Minutes	
Call to Order Welcome and Introductions	Chair Jennifer Churchill called the meeting to order at 5:30 pm.	
Agenda and Approval of Minutes	November 2019 agenda and October 2019 minutes were approved.	
Chair Report	 HC Award nominations close tonight. December 11, 2019 is HC Award Ceremony and Holiday Potluck. Advisory Board officers nominations will be accepted in December and the election will be held in January 2020. Board members are reminded to participate in a Subcommittee and volunteer for Sub-committee chair and vice-chair positions. 	
Presentation: Behavioral Health Continuum of Care	Dr. Ryan Quist, Director, Behavioral Health Services provided a presentation on the Behavioral Health Continuum of Care, which included Alcohol and Drug prevention and treatment and Mental Health Services. Dr. Quist also provided an overview of the Drug Medi-Cal Technical Assistance Sessions that were conducted on November 7, 2019. Two sessions were held, which provided	



Sacramento County Alcohol and Drug Advisory Board

Topic Minutes		
	technical assistance regarding residential and outpatient/intensive outpatient services.	
Request for Action Item	 A request to have an action item placed on the December 2019 agenda was made as follows: The Criminal Justice Ad-hoc Committee is requesting to be converted to a recognized Sub-committee of the Alcohol and Drug Advisory Board. In alignment with Article IX, Section A of the Alcohol and Drug Advisory Board Bylaws, the above action item will placed on the December agenda for the Board's consideration. 	
Board Announcements	No Board Announcements were made.	
Agency Announcements	 Brandi Curry, Probation Department The Sacramento County Probation Department has renamed the Adult Drug Court program to Recovery Court. The Adult Day Reporting Center is now called Recovery Treatment Center. Graduations are the last Mondays of the month. The Probation Department is re-applying for the California Health Facilities Funding Authority (CHFFA) Grant. This grant would allow the collaboration of services for criminal justice population to access "one stop shop" services being proposed for a G Street location. The Probation Department is the collaborative lead in writing the grant, which is due November 21, 2019. 	
Provider Announcements	 John Durbin, Bridges Professional Treatment Services Los Angeles County visited the Family Treatment Drug Court and Early Intervention Family Drug Court. Los Angeles County is planning to model a drug court after the Sacramento County model(s). The PC1000 Drug Diversion Program has been modified to more closely meet the needs of the current population of participants. Outpatient services are now reimbursable by Drug Medi-Cal. Sacramento County Driving Under the Influence (DUI) service providers are preparing for a fee increase proposal, as the last fee increase was in 2012. The STARS (Specialized Treatment Recovery Services) program is recruiting 3 recovery specialists (2 females and 1 male). The DUI/MAT (medicated assisted treatment) services grant pilot program is increasing service capacity. 	
Behavioral Health Services (BHS) Report Ryan Quist, Director	 Dr. Quist provided the following report: The CalAIM Plan proposal was released on October 28, Proposed changes include documentation requirements Behavioral Health Services Integration (Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services). 	



Sacramento County Alcohol and Drug Advisory Board

Topic	Minutes	
Alcohol and Drug Services (ADS) Report Ed Dziuk, Program Manager	 During the discussion of integration, there was concern from members of the Board regarding the possibility of the Alcohol and Drug Advisory Board and the Mental Health Board being merged.	
Public Comment	No public comments were made.	
Adjournment	Meeting adjourned at 6:40 pm.	